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He said the committee hoped to find private financial 

support to hire a professional staff for its investigations. 
3441 4  
said Fensterwald, include 3iljnak  

of San Francisco] a former  FBI  agent; Riskibrig... 
of Hartsdale, IT:Y., a c_ - •uter expert; F 	Cook 

ng ewood, 	bar; Llo TuThrr—ig, ass 
the  Sierra Club  here, and 	 , a New..YDa.... 
writer who will have a book out next week on assassinations. 

Eight more board members will be named later, 
Fensterwald said. 

2. William Turner and Fred J. Cook are well known to you. 
Paris Flammonde appears in the January 1969 issue of Evergreen 

as the author of an article entitled "Why President Kennedy Was Killed". 

His book The Kennedy Conspiracy  has been published by Meredith 
Press, New York. The dust cover of the book states that Flammonde 
was for many years the producer of the Long John Nebel radio show. 
We have no record of him. 

3. Reference is made to your memorandum, New York office, 

Other board members 

b3
1  

LASCr 	24 August 1956, subject: 

If so, any additi nal i ormation is also requested. 
Aff"tealisgii*/ r-1 

4. Our records show that Richard Sra.gue, a management 
consultant and photographic reseaMPF,"~appeared in a New York 
Times article of 24 May 1968 in which he clainied that within an 
hour of the assassination of President Kennedy three men may have 
been pulled off freight cars in a railroad yard near Dealy Plaza. 
We have no further identifiable record of him 	also have no record 

of Lloyd Tupling 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

81 JAN 1969 

70I/PA 	Co VSY 
;AFFILL #_  
CIVIL ACT. 

# 
DATE 

Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Attention: Mr. S.J. Papich 

TO: 

Ar.1.11%! 
111 T 

e 

b 
i02 

• - 

62 	3 See 

FROM: Deputy Director for Plans 

SUBJECT: Garrison and th- ennedy Assassination: c 1 	( 4-tn  

Layton Pat 	Martens 

1. On 15 January 1969 we were advised by the FBI that 

Subject had been in touch with the Bureau's office in New Orleans 

AP) and had stated that he had been contacted by one of Clay Shaw's 

) lASOISWth' attorneys, who requested that he serve as a witness for the defense. 

He foresaw no problem, he said, except that he could be asked 

uesti 	bout the Cuban Revolutionary Front, 
Subject as e the BI for advice. 

The Bureau rep e 	i co not provide advice on the topic. 

2. Martens appears prominently in six previous FBI reports 

forwarded to this Agency and ranging in dates from 3 March 19 67 to 

5 July 1968. 

3. Subject is not and has not been an employee or associate of 

44TM 1  
f !VC 

HOW 1 10. 

4. The Frente Revolucionario Democratico (FRD, Cuban Democratic 

Revolutionary Front) was created in May 1960 	 In 

October 1961 it was absorbed by the Cuban Revo 	ycouncil (CRC). 

Sergio Vicente Arcacha Smith was the FRD delegate in New Orleans before 
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the Bay of Pigs (15-16 April 1961) and held this position until the FRD 

ceased to function in October 1961. He was not, however, an employee 

or source of CIA. FBI reports and the press have indicated that Martens 

and Arcacha were associated in New Orleans in 1961, when they solicited 

funds for an anti-Castro organization. The press has repeated assertions 

by Garrison's office that both Martens and Arcacha, as well as others, 

were involved in the robbery of a munitions bunker at Houma, Louisiana. 

According to one John W. Whelan, cited in an FBI report of 5 July 1968, 

Martens is under indictment in state court on a charge of perjury. The 

charge was levelled by Garrison, 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 
• 

2 8 rE9 1969 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director 
V Federal Bureau of Inve • ation 

Attention: Mr. S. J. P ch 

SUBJECT 	 : Garrison and the Kennedy Assassination 

Dr. John M. Nichols 
,r-

$ 

' 	I: 4, Vk 
1. Dr. John Marshal, ichols, a University of Kansas 

pathologilt, has testifed at the Clay Shaw triaTthat "photogra-phic 

evidence of President Kennedy's assassination was 'compatible' 

with the theory that the fatal shot was fired from the front." 
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4. It is requested that any additional information which 
you may possess on this subject be provided to this Agency. 

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANS: 
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AzT 
Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 

exanine the photographs of the President to see for himself where 
the bullet entered the President's body. • well- 

tho 	 ntis11 	 is 	 1.57C 
par. 

rig.-- 
This communication should be routed through the 

FBI Laboratory prior to final approval for forwarding to CIA. 
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INVOLVEMENT IN ATTEMPTS TO 
ASSASSINATE CASTRO  x 

Memorandum concerns Jack Anderson's column in 1/18/71 
"Washington Post," which indicates* Central Intelligence Agency 
(CIA) made six attempts to assassinate Premier Fidel Castro. 

Anderson claims CIA's first attempt began as part of 
Bay of Pigs operation (1961); after it failed sent five more 
assassination teams to Cuba; and among those privy to CIA conspirac: 
is suspicion, unsupported by Warren Commission's findings, that 
Castro became aware of assassination plot and somehow recruited .  

44-koh Lee Harvey Oswald to retaliate against President Kennedy. With 
regard to first attempt, Anderson stated CIA enlisted Robert Maheu;,". 
former FBI Agent, who recruited gambler John Roselli to arrange 
assassination. 

T..) 	another hoodlum4MONNMet(td9 • ...-......__-. 
.- w.  z 

i,(1C/ 	 On 5/3/61, CIA advised it was utilizingra4s'Iiter- 
,,,, 1:3 0 

V.) 	mediary with Giancana relative to CIA's "dirty bus ness" anti- 
Castro activities. On 5/22/61, we furnished facts-VD-then ---- 
Attorney General Kennedy. On 5/9/62, Kennedy stated he had issued 
orders that CIA should never undertake such steps again without 
first checking with Department of Justice. On 3/6/67, all infor-
mation in our files concerning this matter was furnished to 

ilAttorney General and Deputy Attorney GeneralT 

U, 	 CIA's involvement in Castro assassination plan first 
`I came to our attention in 1963,..,- At that time, we conducted 

• 111 

Investigation of violation of Unauthorized Publication or use of 
ommunications Statute by Arthur James Balletti, arrested in 
as Vegas, Nevada, by local authorities on wire tapping charge. 
ur investigation determined this involved Maheu who stated 
overage was instituted in behalf of CIA's efforts to obtain Cuban 
ntelligence data through hoodlum element, including Sam Giancana. 
aheu was in contact with Giancana through services of John Roselli 

IIHN:emj 
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JAN 25 1971 
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ACTION: 

For information. 

J44 

( 
C u 	 - 

I 

Memorandum W. R. Wannall to Mr. C. D. Brennan 
Re: Central Intelligence Agency's Involvement in 

Attempts to Assassinate Castro 

„gypiligerier 
In February, 1967, Secret Service advised columnist 

Drew Pearson contacted former Chief Justice Warren concerning 
information in possession of Attorney Edward P. Morgan, former 
Bureau Inspector. Morgan alleged former Attorney General 
Kennedy organized group to kill Castro. Subsequently, after 
Castro learned of plot, he decided to utilize same procedure to 
kill President Kennedy and hired Oswald to do the job. On 
3/17/67, White House requested Bureau interview Morgan con- 
cerning assassination of President Kennedy. 	, 

Morgan was interviewed on 3/20/67. Due to attorney-
client relationship, Morgan would not identify persons who 
furnished information concerning assassination. Morgan alleged 
his clients were used by a Government Agency (obviously CIA) 
to plot assassination of Castro and that Castro learned of plot 

I and thereafter dispatched teams of assassins to U. S. to 
assassinate President Kennedy. He stated that the information' 
attributed to Drew Pearson probably arose as a result of 
comments Morgan made suggesting that Lee Harvey Oswald "was 
not the only person involved" in the assassination of President 
'Kennedy. Morgan furnished no information to the effect Castro 
;hired Oswald to assassinate Kennedy and we developed no such 
linformation during our extensive investigation of the Kennedy 
assassination. Results of our interview with Morgan together 
with the information we previously had concerning CIA's 
involvement in plot to assassinate Castro, was furnished 
White House, Attorney General, and Secret Service on 3/22/67. 

We have no information concerning the other five CIA 
alleged assassination plots against Castro. 
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igence Agency is the story of the Communist militia would 
six assassination attempts have had more trouble putting 
lagainst Cuba's Fidel Castro. 

down without the charismatic 
For 10 years, only a few key 

people have known the terri- Castro to lead them. 
ble secret. They have sworn i After .-the first attempt 
never to talk. Yet we have 

were apprehended. This hap-
pened around the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 19G3. 

the CIA but insisted it had Nine months later, Presi-
been "r ejected immedi- I  dent Kennedy was gunned 
ately." He 'vigorously denied, down in Dallas by Lee Harvey 
that the CIA had ever partici-10swald, a. fanatic who pre-
pated in any plot on Castro's I viously had agitated for Cu-

; life. Asked whether the at7 tro in New Orleans and had 
tempts could have been made made a mysterious trip to the 
with his knowledge, be re- Cuban Embassy in Mexico 

I plied: It conld not have hap-
pened." 

We have complete confi- 
dense, how eve r,, in our nagging suspicion—unsup- 

'sources. 	 ported by the Warren. Corn- 
The plot to knock off Castro mission's findings—that Cas-

began as part of the Bay of tro became aware of the U.S. 
Pigs operation. The intent was plot upon his life and some-
to eliminate the Cuban dicta-' how recruited Oswald to retal- 

nedy. 
To set up the Castro assassi- 

nation, the CIA enlisted Rob-
ert Maheu, a former FBI 
agent with shadowy contacts, 
who had handled other under-
cover assignments for the CIA 
out of his Washington public 
relations office. He later 
moved to Las Vegas to head 
up billionaire Howard Hughes' 
Nevada operations. 

recruited John Ro-
selli, a ruggedly handsome 
gambler with contacts in both 
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arrange the as-
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
faced Rosen, formerly ' mar-
ried to movie actress June 
Lang, was a power in the 
movie industry until his con-
viction with racketeer Willie 
Bioff in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The 
CIA assigned two of its most 
trusted operatives, William 
Harvey and James (Big Jim) 
O'Connell, to the hush-hush 
murder mission. Using phony 
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line 
up the assassination teams. 

The full story reads like the 
script of a James Bond movie,  

glittering Miami Beach hotels 
and midnight powerboat 
dashes to secret landinz spots 
on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro-
selli's boat was shot out from 
under him.  

For the first try, the CIA 
furnished Roselli with special 
poison capsules to slip into 
Castro's food. The poison was 
supposed to take three days to 
act. By the time Castro died, 
his system would throw off all 
traces of the poison, so he , 
would appear to be the victim 
of a natural if mysterious ail- 
ment. 

Roselli arranged with a 
Cuban, related to one of Cas-
tro's chefs, to plant the deadly 
pellets in the dictator's food. 
On March 13,1961, Roselli de-
livered the capsules to his con-
tact at Miami Beach's glamor-
ous Fontainebleau Hotel. 

A couple of weeks later, just 
about the right time for the - 
plot,to have been carried out, 
a report out of Havana said 
Castro was ill. But he re-
covered before the Bay of Pigs 
invasion on April 17,1961. 

Four more attempts were 
made on Castro's life, 	• 

0 1971, 2.11-31saurs 5740eato. Inc 

Locked in the darkest re- 
, 

cesses of the Central 

ers landed on the island. Their 
arrival was expected to touch 
off a general uprising, which 

learned the d et ail s from
failed, five more assassination 

;teams were Sent to Cuba. The 
sources whose credentials are ! 
beyond question. 	 'last team reportedly made it 

We spoke to John McCone, i to a rooftop within shooting 
who headed the CIA at the ; distance of Castro before they 
time of the assassination at- 
tempts. He acknowledged the 
idea had been discussed inside 

City. 
Among those privy to the 

CIA conspiracy, there is still a 
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ble secret. They have sworn i After .-the first attempt 
never to talk. Yet we have 

were apprehended. This hap-
pened around the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 19G3. 

the CIA but insisted it had Nine months later, Presi-
been "r ejected immedi- I  dent Kennedy was gunned 
ately." He 'vigorously denied, down in Dallas by Lee Harvey 
that the CIA had ever partici-10swald, a. fanatic who pre-
pated in any plot on Castro's I viously had agitated for Cu-

; life. Asked whether the at7 tro in New Orleans and had 
tempts could have been made made a mysterious trip to the 
with his knowledge, be re- Cuban Embassy in Mexico 

I plied: It conld not have hap-
pened." 

We have complete confi- 
dense, how eve r,, in our nagging suspicion—unsup- 

'sources. 	 ported by the Warren. Corn- 
The plot to knock off Castro mission's findings—that Cas-

began as part of the Bay of tro became aware of the U.S. 
Pigs operation. The intent was plot upon his life and some-
to eliminate the Cuban dicta-' how recruited Oswald to retal- 

nedy. 
To set up the Castro assassi- 

nation, the CIA enlisted Rob-
ert Maheu, a former FBI 
agent with shadowy contacts, 
who had handled other under-
cover assignments for the CIA 
out of his Washington public 
relations office. He later 
moved to Las Vegas to head 
up billionaire Howard Hughes' 
Nevada operations. 

recruited John Ro-
selli, a ruggedly handsome 
gambler with contacts in both 
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arrange the as-
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
faced Rosen, formerly ' mar-
ried to movie actress June 
Lang, was a power in the 
movie industry until his con-
viction with racketeer Willie 
Bioff in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The 
CIA assigned two of its most 
trusted operatives, William 
Harvey and James (Big Jim) 
O'Connell, to the hush-hush 
murder mission. Using phony 
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line 
up the assassination teams. 

The full story reads like the 
script of a James Bond movie,  

glittering Miami Beach hotels 
and midnight powerboat 
dashes to secret landinz spots 
on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro-
selli's boat was shot out from 
under him.  

For the first try, the CIA 
furnished Roselli with special 
poison capsules to slip into 
Castro's food. The poison was 
supposed to take three days to 
act. By the time Castro died, 
his system would throw off all 
traces of the poison, so he , 
would appear to be the victim 
of a natural if mysterious ail- 
ment. 

Roselli arranged with a 
Cuban, related to one of Cas-
tro's chefs, to plant the deadly 
pellets in the dictator's food. 
On March 13,1961, Roselli de-
livered the capsules to his con-
tact at Miami Beach's glamor-
ous Fontainebleau Hotel. 

A couple of weeks later, just 
about the right time for the - 
plot,to have been carried out, 
a report out of Havana said 
Castro was ill. But he re-
covered before the Bay of Pigs 
invasion on April 17,1961. 

Four more attempts were 
made on Castro's life, 	• 
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arrival was expected to touch 
off a general uprising, which 

learned the d et ail s from
failed, five more assassination 

;teams were Sent to Cuba. The 
sources whose credentials are ! 
beyond question. 	 'last team reportedly made it 

We spoke to John McCone, i to a rooftop within shooting 
who headed the CIA at the ; distance of Castro before they 
time of the assassination at- 
tempts. He acknowledged the 
idea had been discussed inside 

City. 
Among those privy to the 

CIA conspiracy, there is still a 
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I Locked in the darkest re-

Icesses or the Central Intelli-

i gence Agency is the story of 

d 
V)  !six assassination attempts 

against Cuba's Fidel Castro. I 
For 10 years, only a few key j 

:people have known the terri-
ble secret. They have sworn j 
I never to talk. Yet we have 
learned the details from' 
sources whose credentials are 
beyond question. 

We spoke to John AlcCone, 
who headed the CIA at the 

!time of the assassination at-
s tempts. He acknowledged the 
idea had been discussed inside 
the CIA but insisted it had 
been "rejected immedi-
L. .:y." He vigorously denied 

the CIA had ever partici-
pated in any plot on Castro's 
life. Asked Whether the at- 
tempts could have been made 
with his knowledge, he re-
plied: "It could not have hap-
pened." 

We have complete confi-
dence, however, in our 
sources. 

The plot to knock off Castro 
began as part of the Bay of 
Pigs operation. The intent was 
to,eliminate the Cuban dicta-

.  

tor 	the motley invad- 
.. _   

ers landed on the iiiiiid:Their 
arrival was expected to touch 

off a general uprising, which 

the Communist militia would 

have had more trouble putting 

down without the charismatic 

Castro to lead them. 
After the first attempt 

failed, five more assassination 

teams were sent to Cuba. The 

last team reportedly made it 

to a rooftop within shooting 
distance of Castro before they 
were apprehended. This hap- 
pened around the last of Feb. 
ruary or first of March, 1963. 

Nine months later, Presi- I 
dent Kennedy was gunned ■ 

down in Dallas by Lee Harvey 
Oswald, a fanatic who pre-
viously had agitated for Cas-
tro in New Orleans and had 
made a mysterious trip to the 

i Cuban Embassy in Mexico 
City. 

Among those privy to the 
CIA conspiracy, there is still a 
nagging suspicion—unsup-
ported by the Warren Com-
mission's findings—that Cas-
tro became aware of the U.S. 
plot upon his life and some-
/low recruited Oswaild_psetal- 
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complete with secret trysts at 
glittering Bliami Beach hotels 
and midnight powerboat 
dashes to secret landing spots 
on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro-
selli's boat was shot out from 
under him. 

For the first try, the CIA 
furnished Roselli with special 
poison capsules to slip into 

' Castro's food. The poison was 
I supposed to take three days to 
I  act. By the time Castro died, 
his system would throw off all 
traces of the poison, so he 
would appear to be the victim 
of a natural if mysterious ail-
ment. 

Roselli arranged with a 
Cuban, related to one of Cas-
tro's chefs, to plant the deadly 
pellets in the dictator's food. 
On March 13, 1961, Roselli de-
livered the capsules to his con-
tact at Miami Beach's glamor, 
ous Fontainebleau Hotel. 

A couple of weeks later, just 
about the right time for the 
plot to have been carried out, 
a report out of Havana said 
Castro was ill. But he re-
covered before the Bay of Pigs 
invasion on April 17, 1961. 

Four more attempts were 
made on Castro's life, 

ID TM. 

late against Presi4ent_ICen-1 
nedy. 

To set up the Castro assassi- 

Cation, the CIA enlisted Rob-
rt Maheu, a former FBI 

agent with shadowy contacts, 
who had handled other under-
cover assignments for the CIA 
out of his Washington public 
relations office. He later 
moved to Las Vegas to head 
up billionaire Howard Hughes' 
Nevada operations. 

Maheu recruited John Ro- , 
I sell!, a ruggedly handsome 
gambler with contacts in both 

I the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arrange the as-' 
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
faced Roselli, formerly mar-
ried to movie actress June 

'Lang, was a power in the 
movie industry until his con-
viction with racketeer Willie 
Wolf in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The 
CIA assigned two of its most 
trusted operatives, William 
Harvey and James (Big Jim) 
O'Connell, to the hush-hush 
murder mission. Using phony 
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line 
up the assassination teams. 	! 

The full story reads like the 
script of a James Bond movie, 
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By Pick Anderson 
1 The plot to kill Cuban die-
Itator Fidel Castro, hidden for 
;10 years from the public, raises 
some ugly questions that high 

:officials would rather keep 
buried deep inside the Central 

'Intelligence Agency. 
1. Has the CIA tried to as- 

i sasainate any othe: lez.f,ers? 
;John McCone. who headed the 
ICIA during the six attempts 
}to knock off Castro, denied 
emphatically that the CIA has 

;tried to kill anyone. But ex-
'Sen. George Smathers, one of 
John F. Kennedy's closest 
friends, told us the late Presi-
dent suspected that the CIA 

!had arranged the shootings of 
the Dominican Republic's Ra- 
j fael Trujillo in 1931 and South; 
:Vietnam's Ngo Dinh Diem in 
:1933. 

'personally sanction the plot, 
2. Did President Kennedy: 

:against Castro? The prepara-
'rations to assassinate the Cu.! 
ban dictator began during the i 

tint months of the Eisenhower! 
!administration as part of the 
Bay of Pigs scheme. Ai! six' 
attempts, however, were made. 

.during 19C1.63 when M:. Ken-
nedy occupied the White! 
House. Smathers told us he I 
once spoke to the late Presi-' 
dent about assassinating cas 
tro. Mr. Kennedy merely .  
rolled back his eyes, recalled i 
Smathers, as if to indicate the 
idea was too wild to discuss. 
Subsequently, Mr. Kennedy. 
told Smathers of his suspicion; 
that the CIA may have been 

:behind the Trujillo and Diem 
- lasassinitions. 

3. Did the late Robert Ken-
nedy know about the assassir.a-

fr.ion attempts? After the Bay 
l of Pigs fiasco, President Ken-
nedy swore to friends he 
would like "to splinter the CIA 
in a thousand pieces and scat-
ter it to the winds." He put 

Ihis brother, Robert, in charge 
of the CIA with instructions 
Ito shake it up. The CIA made 
'five attempts on Castro's life 
(after the Bay of Pigs while 
!Robert Kennedy was riding 
;herd on the agency. 

4. Could the plot against 
Castro have backfired against 
President Kennedy? The late 
President was murdered nine 
months after the last assassi-
nation team was caught on a 
Havana rooftop with high-
powered rifles. Presumably, 
they were subjected to fiend-
ish tortures until they told all 
'they knew. None of the assas-
sination teams, however, had 
direct knowledge of the CIA 
involvement. The CIA •insti-
gators had represented them-
selves as oilmen seeking re-
venge against Castro for his 
seizure of oil holdings. 

PLOT BACKFIRE? 
Former associates recall 

that Robert Kennedy;  deep-
ly despondent, went into semi-
seclusion after his brother's 
assassination. Could he have 
been tormented by more than 
natural grief? He certainly 
,learned that the assassin, Lee 
Harvey Oswald, had been ac-
tive in the pro-Castro 

- , move-

ment and had traveled to 
Nfexlco to visit the Ciban 

!Embassy a few weeks be:c:.-  
Ithe dreadful day in Dallas. 
Could Bob Kennedy have 
been plagued by the terrible;  
thought that the CIA plot, 
which he must at least have 
condoned, put into motion 
forces that may have brought 
about,. his brother's martyr- . 
dom? 

_The last surviving brother, 
Sen. Ted Kenny CD-Mass), 
could give us no insight. His! 
brothers had never spoken to 
him about any assassination: 
attempts against Castro, he, 
said. He was aware, he volun-' 
teered, only that Sen. Smath-
ers had talked to the late 
President about eliminating 
Castro. 

Smathers told us that Presi- . 
dent Kennedy seemed "horri-: 
tied" at the idea of political 
assassinations. "I remember 
him saying," recalled Smath-
ers, "that the CIA frequently, 
did things he didn't know, 
about, and he was unhappy, 
about it. He complained that 
thg  cIA...was almost autono- 
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;John McCone. who headed the 
ICIA during the six attempts 
}to knock off Castro, denied 
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;tried to kill anyone. But ex-
'Sen. George Smathers, one of 
John F. Kennedy's closest 
friends, told us the late Presi-
dent suspected that the CIA 

!had arranged the shootings of 
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:Vietnam's Ngo Dinh Diem in 
:1933. 
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been plagued by the terrible;  
thought that the CIA plot, 
which he must at least have 
condoned, put into motion 
forces that may have brought 
about,. his brother's martyr- . 
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_The last surviving brother, 
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could give us no insight. His! 
brothers had never spoken to 
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attempts against Castro, he, 
said. He was aware, he volun-' 
teered, only that Sen. Smath-
ers had talked to the late 
President about eliminating 
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Smathers told us that Presi- . 
dent Kennedy seemed "horri-: 
tied" at the idea of political 
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"He told me he believed the 
CIA -had arranges "iu'' lave 
Diem and Trujillo bumped off. 
He was pretty well shocked, 
about that. He thought it was! 
a stupid thing to do, and he 
wanted to get control of what 

'the CIA was doing." 
But McCone, disagreeing 

vigorously, told us that "no 
;plot was authorized or imple-
mented** to assassinate Castro, 
Trujillo, Diem or anyone else. 

"During_ those days of ten-
- 

ision, there was a wida.spec-
trum of plans iangirz from 
one extre me to =lather," 
McCone admitted. "Who:-.aver 

'this subject (assassinating Cas-
tro) was brought up—and it 
was — it was rejected imme-
diately on two grounds. First, 

' it would not be condoned by 
; anybody. Second, it wouldn't 
have achieved anything." 

There was also talk in high 
places, McCone acknowledged, 
of supporting a coup to oust 
Diem. The former CIA di-
rector said he had argued 
against this at a secret session 
with both Kennedy brothers. 
He had contended that there 

!was no one strong enough to 
take Diem's place and that a 

;coup, therefore, would bring 
."political upheaval." 
1 "I told the President and 
'Bobby together," recalled Mc-
Cone, 1Cone, "that if I were running 
a baseball team and had only 

. one pitcher, I wouldn't take 
him out of the game." 
■ The November, 1963, coup 
caught the United States com-
pletely by surprise, he said. 
While the plotters were mov-
ing on the palace, he said, 

'then-Ambassador Henry Cabot 
Lodge was visiting Diem. 
Adm. Ulysses Sharp, then our 
.Pacific commander, had also 
been presen‘ I:...r. 	- left 
early to go tc -.....: ..... 	... 

McCone said President 
Diem escaped through a tun-
nel but was caught in nearby 

• Cholon.and "shot in a station 
wagon." - 	• ...—,-i--:--, - .. 	• 	.. 	• 	_ • 	• 
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Oullio GASLINI 
	

Toulouse 13/V/67 

Consulate General OP THE 
• UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

To the kind attention W. John H. Hall 	• 

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 5, 1967. 
But I think we have not understood each other. 

I already have made statements about the subject of our letters but in the 
French language, in the office of W. Attorney Jim Garrison in my letter• sent 
on 17/3/67. I have doubts that in New Orleans they have not understood the 
value of these statements. I want only that you see that my letter was really 
interpreted and translated and above all understood. 

In anticipation, W. Vice Consul, believe me yours truly. 

(Signed) GASLINI 

Oullio GASLINI 
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TRANSLATION FROM ITALIAN  

ITEM (1) 

Toulouse, April 26, 1967 

From: 	Giulio Gaslini 
18 bis Grande Rue St. Michel 
Account 9010 (?) 
Toulouse (France) 

To: 	His Excellency 
The Consul General of the United States of America 
in Toulouse 

I wish to inform you that I have written a registered letter to the 
Office of the State Attorney of New Orleans, to Mr. Jim Garrison. 

In it, I explained that I had knowledge about a "dossier" ("file") 
concerning the death of the lamented President J. F. Kennedy. 

I think that all the facts revealed in my letter are extremely important in order to establish truth and justice. 

Please find out through diplomatic channels whether my letter, 
written in French, was actually read, translated, and above all understood  in New Orleans. 

In awaiting your answer, I am 

P. S. Enclosure: a "receipt of reception" 
ecf 

r 	G , 	s I kr-10 el /01/ cOrIEE 

ryier 	/167 	 4 4 JAN 29 '.c.: /3  

Sincerely, 

si Gaslini 
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TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH  

ITEM (2) 

Toulouse, May 13, 1967 

From: Guilio Gaslini 

To: 	The Consulate General 
of the United States of America 

To the kind attention of Mr. John E. Hall 

I have the honor to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 
May 5, 1967. 

However, I think that we have not understood each other. 

I have already made declarations concerning the subject of our 
letters; however, these declarations were made in French and addressed 
to the Office of Attorney Garrison on March 17, 1967. I doubt that they have 
understood the value of these declarations in New Orleans. 

I only wanted that you ascertain that ,my letter was truly interpreted, 
translated, and above all understood. 

In awaiting (your reply), accept, Mr. Vice Consul, my distinguished 
regards. 

s/ Gaslini 

t 	41 £ 
11;., 	tilc 

r fie );. 	 /9G 7 
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TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH  

ITEM (3) 

Giulio Gaslini 
18 bis Grande Rue St. Michel 
31 Toulouse 

Toulouse, August 8, 1967 

Mr. Consul General, 

I have already corresponded with your Vice Consul, Mr. John E. Hall, 
and have had the honor to receive his letter explaining that your Consulate 
could not do anything, through the diplomatic pouch, about the declarations 
concerning the case of J. F. Kennedy. 

Mr. Consul General, I have now received a registered and special 
delivery letter from Mr. R. William Martin, Assistant District Attorney 
of New Orleans, State of Louisiana. Mr. Martin urgently asks me for 
information concerning the letter which I sent to him on March 3, 1967. 

Unfortunately, because of the French authorities, this is not possible, 
due to the censor and diplomacy. 

I do not quite understand the situation. After all, I am asking only 
and simply to be able to make declarations in English or in Italian, because 
they are languages more familiar to me. 

That is forbidden to me. 

In the interest of your country, I kindly ask you, Mr. Consul General, 
to find a solution to the question, and please accept my most distinguished regard 

, 

L 	
dot/ 

?let, 	.22 /e/i 7 

s/ Gaslini 
.COPIEZ 1,11.21120YED 

4 4  Jt" 
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MEMORANDUM 

LE.CW.SSI 
Oh 

• 
6 1, 

mac,„‘  

ttefAvi% ‘1‘1  

13 September 1967 

rY 

SUBJECT 	: Garrison and the Kennedy Assassination - 
Comment on Playboy Interview 

1. The most extensive single statement of Glyrison's..views 
about the assassination of President Kennedy appears in an interview 
published in the October 1967 issue of Playboy. The preliminary 
comment and interview cover the equivalent of slightly more than 
twenty pages, three columns to the page: a total of ca 27,000 words. 

2. Garrison has cast CIA in the role of opponent and villain, 
both in the assassination and in his opinions about corruption in govern-
ment, and he hammers at this theme constantly. The twenty pages of 
the article contain 122 explicit references to CIA. Most of them are 
derogatory. 

3. The fact that Garrison's charges against CIA are false, like 
most of his charges against other elements of the federal government 
as well as many private citizens, agganotmrauji len hegoes to 
court higcaseadasollamuslitt Aliazia,..91 cards. Garrison has not 
yet exposed his hand and will not do so before the trial. 

4. The essentials of the Garrison version of the Kennedy 
assassination and his unsubstantiated charges against the Agency are 
as follows: 

a. Oswald was a CIA agent  well before he went to  
the U.S.S.R., while still in  the Marines. His seemingly 
pro-Communist attitude and activities were  merely cover; 

7-.7;--  
13401av-04 I 

OSUR 
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he was actually anti-Castro and an anti-Communist. Al-
though he was one of the conspirators, he was unaware that 
at higher levels of the conspiracy he had been selected as 
the "patsy", the innocent man who would be made the scape-
goat. 

b. "Throughout the late summer and fall of 1963, Lee 
Oswald was shepherded in Dallas and New Orleans by a 
CIA 'babysitter', who watched over Oswald's activities and 
stayed with him. My office knows who he is and what he 
looks like • • • When Oswald went to Mexico City • • . this 
CIA agent accompanied him': 

c. ". „ Oswald was virtually surrounded by White 
Russians in Dallas, some of whom were CIA employees." 

I
, 	d. Oswald did not fire a shot at President Kennedy, 
Officer J. D. Tippit, or anyone else on 22 November 1963. 

e. Clay Shaw was a centx...aljtere in the conspiracy. 

f. So was David Ferrie, who was also paid by CIA to 
train Cuban exile groups and to fly counterrevolutionary 
secret missions to Cuba • . • • 

g. Jack Ruby, also a key memberci_theaanspisacy, 
worked for CIA as a "bag man". He was paid by CIA to 
"smuggle arms for Cuban exile groups." 

h. President Kennedy was shot by a group of at least  
semmarkarnen, some of them American right-wing fanatics 
and others anti-Castro Cubans. They fired from the grassy 
knoll, the Dal-Tex Building, and the Book Depository. They 
fired frangible bullets, ". . . issued by CIA for use in anti-
Castro-exile raids on Cuba." A number of these men "were 
former employees of the CIA involved in its anti-Castro under-
ground activities in and around New Orleans. " 
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i. CIA has a record,of lying: Guzman in Guatemala, 
Mossadegh in Iran, the revolt against Sukarno, the U-2, 
the Bay of Pigs, etc.• 

j. "In the New Orleans area, where the conspiracy was 
hatched, the CIA was training a mixed bag of Minutemen, 
Cuban exiles, and other adventurers north of Lake Pontchartrain 
for a foray into Cuba and an assassination attempt on Fidel 
Castro." 

k. While President Kennedy was striving to reach a 
detente with Castro, CIA kept fanning the hopes of the anti-
Castro exiles. In the late summer of 1963, however, 
President Kennedy forced CIA to stop giving money to the 
exiles. They then decided to kill Kennedy instead of Castro. 

1. Donald P.4k rton4whom Garrison identified clearly, 
though not by na e 	s formerly a CIA courier. As such 
he met both Ferrie and Oswald in wos. when 'troth were 
associated with CIA. Garrison intends to put Norton on the 
stand as a witness. 

m. Gordon Novel was a paid CIA employee. In 1961 
he raided a munitions bunker in Houma, Louisiana, on CIA 
orders. He also worked in New Orleans for the Evergreen 
Advertising Agency, a CIA front. 

n. The Warren Commission reached all the wrong con-
clusions because ". . . cIA lied  to the Commission right down 
the line. . . ." CIA. also manufactured false evidence. 

o. "Most of the attorneys for the hostile witnesses and 
defendants were hired by the CIA - through one or another of 
its covers." 

p. ". . . the CIA has behaved like a cross between the 
Gestapo and the NKVD. . ." 

• 

• T1 tle CDPUP40S5 

S ee-Y14"‘  

13"1.14(  

i. CIA has a record,of lying: Guzman in Guatemala, 
Mossadegh in Iran, the revolt against Sukarno, the U-2, 
the Bay of Pigs, etc.• 

j. "In the New Orleans area, where the conspiracy was 
hatched, the CIA was training a mixed bag of Minutemen, 
Cuban exiles, and other adventurers north of Lake Pontchartrain 
for a foray into Cuba and an assassination attempt on Fidel 
Castro." 

k. While President Kennedy was striving to reach a 
detente with Castro, CIA kept fanning the hopes of the anti-
Castro exiles. In the late summer of 1963, however, 
President Kennedy forced CIA to stop giving money to the 
exiles. They then decided to kill Kennedy instead of Castro. 

1. Donald P.4k rton4whom Garrison identified clearly, 
though not by na e 	s formerly a CIA courier. As such 
he met both Ferrie and Oswald in wos. when 'troth were 
associated with CIA. Garrison intends to put Norton on the 
stand as a witness. 

m. Gordon Novel was a paid CIA employee. In 1961 
he raided a munitions bunker in Houma, Louisiana, on CIA 
orders. He also worked in New Orleans for the Evergreen 
Advertising Agency, a CIA front. 

n. The Warren Commission reached all the wrong con-
clusions because ". . . cIA lied  to the Commission right down 
the line. . . ." CIA. also manufactured false evidence. 

o. "Most of the attorneys for the hostile witnesses and 
defendants were hired by the CIA - through one or another of 
its covers." 

p. ". . . the CIA has behaved like a cross between the 
Gestapo and the NKVD. . ." 
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of 
q. "In a very real and terrifying sense, our Government 

is the CIA and the Pentagon, with Congress reduced to a 
debating society. . . . I've learned enough about the machina-
tions of the CIA in the past year to know that this is no 
longer the dreamworld America I once believed in. . . the 
awesome power of the CIA and the defense establishment. . . 
seem destined to seal the fate of . • America • . . • 

6. District Attorney Garrison has not approached CIA in New 
Orleans, Washington, or elsewhere. He has extended no amenities and 
sought no consultation. As early as 5 May 1967 New Orleans newspapers 

reported the allegation that CIA had "a deep involvement. . . among 
certain principals of the DA's continuing inquiry". By 8 May 1967 
Garrison was calling for a Senate investigation of the Agency. His allega-
tions that CIA has tried to block his investigation are obviously false, 
and he knows it. In brief, there is reason to conclude that Garrison 
had rriatiCup 	Ms mindto attack the Agency either before or shortly after 
the case was first publicized. 

7. Finally, Gazdun and his attack upon CIA are  not going  to go 
quietlraway whatever the outcome_of~ttle haw, trial. He seems to have 
every intention of malclin a career of the case. The Playboy  interview 

ends with these words: "If it takes me 30 years to nail every one of the 
assassins, then I will continue this investigation for 30 years. I owe 
that not only to Jack Kennedy but to my country." 

of 
q. "In a very real and terrifying sense, our Government 

is the CIA and the Pentagon, with Congress reduced to a 
debating society. . . . I've learned enough about the machina-
tions of the CIA in the past year to know that this is no 
longer the dreamworld America I once believed in. . . the 
awesome power of the CIA and the defense establishment. . . 
seem destined to seal the fate of . • America • . . • 

6. District Attorney Garrison has not approached CIA in New 
Orleans, Washington, or elsewhere. He has extended no amenities and 
sought no consultation. As early as 5 May 1967 New Orleans newspapers 

reported the allegation that CIA had "a deep involvement. . . among 
certain principals of the DA's continuing inquiry". By 8 May 1967 
Garrison was calling for a Senate investigation of the Agency. His allega-
tions that CIA has tried to block his investigation are obviously false, 
and he knows it. In brief, there is reason to conclude that Garrison 
had rriatiCup 	Ms mindto attack the Agency either before or shortly after 
the case was first publicized. 

7. Finally, Gazdun and his attack upon CIA are  not going  to go 
quietlraway whatever the outcome_of~ttle haw, trial. He seems to have 
every intention of malclin a career of the case. The Playboy  interview 

ends with these words: "If it takes me 30 years to nail every one of the 
assassins, then I will continue this investigation for 30 years. I owe 
that not only to Jack Kennedy but to my country." 

of 
q. "In a very real and terrifying sense, our Government 

is the CIA and the Pentagon, with Congress reduced to a 
debating society. . . . I've learned enough about the machina-
tions of the CIA in the past year to know that this is no 
longer the dreamworld America I once believed in. . . the 
awesome power of the CIA and the defense establishment. . . 
seem destined to seal the fate of . • America • . . • 

6. District Attorney Garrison has not approached CIA in New 
Orleans, Washington, or elsewhere. He has extended no amenities and 
sought no consultation. As early as 5 May 1967 New Orleans newspapers 

reported the allegation that CIA had "a deep involvement. . . among 
certain principals of the DA's continuing inquiry". By 8 May 1967 
Garrison was calling for a Senate investigation of the Agency. His allega-
tions that CIA has tried to block his investigation are obviously false, 
and he knows it. In brief, there is reason to conclude that Garrison 
had rriatiCup 	Ms mindto attack the Agency either before or shortly after 
the case was first publicized. 

7. Finally, Gazdun and his attack upon CIA are  not going  to go 
quietlraway whatever the outcome_of~ttle haw, trial. He seems to have 
every intention of malclin a career of the case. The Playboy  interview 

ends with these words: "If it takes me 30 years to nail every one of the 
assassins, then I will continue this investigation for 30 years. I owe 
that not only to Jack Kennedy but to my country." 



EPSON N. H 

Possible warms. Reportedly a former employ** in a Dallas 

hotel where (according to Garrison) Oswald. Ruby. and Shaw mot 

in TO63. 

1 9 OCT 1967 

/-1 S s ssi net -6oAi 
PAbest-Werre 7hi i. d 

Alphabetical Kay to Chart of iter, 
Garrison Case l  / 

‘. 

ALCOCK. Jam*. L. 

Assistant District Attorney. Garrison's Oface. 

ANDREWS, Dean Jr. 	 evi 

Lawyer and former witness convicted by Garrison's staff of 

perjury. 

ARCACHA Smith. Sergio. 	 - /ago be) • 

Allegod witnoss wham Garrison has boon unable to eviraglt p20 1967 

from Texas. 
v,c • " 

I ce+e 14)Paino) 
9/27/%3' 4erricsi4 k., 

to  2 - a 7 06  6 6.&e.  
1.1 50, 

iialgeSeciv 

EPSON N. H 

Possible warms. Reportedly a former employ** in a Dallas 

hotel where (according to Garrison) Oswald. Ruby. and Shaw mot 

in TO63. 

1 9 OCT 1967 

/-1 S s ssi net -6oAi 
PAbest-Werre 7hi i. d 

Alphabetical Kay to Chart of iter, 
Garrison Case l  / 

‘. 

ALCOCK. Jam*. L. 

Assistant District Attorney. Garrison's Oface. 

ANDREWS, Dean Jr. 	 evi 

Lawyer and former witness convicted by Garrison's staff of 

perjury. 

ARCACHA Smith. Sergio. 	 - /ago be) • 

Allegod witnoss wham Garrison has boon unable to eviraglt p20 1967 

from Texas. 
v,c • " 

I ce+e 14)Paino) 
9/27/%3' 4erricsi4 k., 

to  2 - a 7 06  6 6.&e.  
1.1 50, 

iialgeSeciv 

EPSON N. H 

Possible warms. Reportedly a former employ** in a Dallas 

hotel where (according to Garrison) Oswald. Ruby. and Shaw mot 

in TO63. 

1 9 OCT 1967 

/-1 S s ssi net -6oAi 
PAbest-Werre 7hi i. d 

Alphabetical Kay to Chart of iter, 
Garrison Case l  / 

‘. 

ALCOCK. Jam*. L. 

Assistant District Attorney. Garrison's Oface. 

ANDREWS, Dean Jr. 	 evi 

Lawyer and former witness convicted by Garrison's staff of 

perjury. 

ARCACHA Smith. Sergio. 	 - /ago be) • 

Allegod witnoss wham Garrison has boon unable to eviraglt p20 1967 

from Texas. 
v,c • " 

I ce+e 14)Paino) 
9/27/%3' 4erricsi4 k., 

to  2 - a 7 06  6 6.&e.  
1.1 50, 

iialgeSeciv 



ar-DE;.‘,1X, finbert. 

lavestigater for the District tiorsey et Jeffers** Pariah* 
Has slow G *site ielerateffee. 

It AGIC RT, ffereard I. 

Judge yew did a dolmas isketioa to %seek Garrisoass 
bribery *bars* assist* alter liberties. 

Ltward. 

ttorsey for Sheriden. 

ItA RIMS. Tweak. 

Cs.tben. Head at Culbea ftrvoliatioaary Cassell In IN ew C deans. 

SE A  1:711017t T. /Avis. 

111.000. Tower swabs Doold Torste. Mused that 

Gs :rises sad staff tried to iettudglate and bribe him. 

Tat LL, Timone** . 	- 	• 

 

 

 

lorrestyptrast ter Genteel% 	cutest, vibe set boo 
illritissal A rebirimithaii-eraiiiillied CIA dlereeteets pertsieiss 
to ib. Tarns lepert. 

SLACIDAGN. Jereame Aokrert. 

Possible vriteess. Its-aasrine alloyed by tiortios Novel to hay* 
bees is Terriovs apartmeet ea the Meat w?ams. according la CLring-‘,n. 
Otte assassination plot was asesssed. 

ar-DE;.‘,1X, finbert. 

lavestigater for the District tiorsey et Jeffers** Pariah* 
Has slow G *site ielerateffee. 

It AGIC RT, ffereard I. 

Judge yew did a dolmas isketioa to %seek Garrisoass 
bribery *bars* assist* alter liberties. 

Ltward. 

ttorsey for Sheriden. 

ItA RIMS. Tweak. 

Cs.tben. Head at Culbea ftrvoliatioaary Cassell In IN ew C deans. 

SE A  1:711017t T. /Avis. 

111.000. Tower swabs Doold Torste. Mused that 

Gs :rises sad staff tried to iettudglate and bribe him. 

Tat LL, Timone** . 	- 	• 

 

 

 

lorrestyptrast ter Genteel% 	cutest, vibe set boo 
illritissal A rebirimithaii-eraiiiillied CIA dlereeteets pertsieiss 
to ib. Tarns lepert. 

SLACIDAGN. Jereame Aokrert. 

Possible vriteess. Its-aasrine alloyed by tiortios Novel to hay* 
bees is Terriovs apartmeet ea the Meat w?ams. according la CLring-‘,n. 
Otte assassination plot was asesssed. 

ar-DE;.‘,1X, finbert. 

lavestigater for the District tiorsey et Jeffers** Pariah* 
Has slow G *site ielerateffee. 

It AGIC RT, ffereard I. 

Judge yew did a dolmas isketioa to %seek Garrisoass 
bribery *bars* assist* alter liberties. 

Ltward. 

ttorsey for Sheriden. 

ItA RIMS. Tweak. 

Cs.tben. Head at Culbea ftrvoliatioaary Cassell In IN ew C deans. 

SE A  1:711017t T. /Avis. 

111.000. Tower swabs Doold Torste. Mused that 

Gs :rises sad staff tried to iettudglate and bribe him. 

Tat LL, Timone** . 	- 	• 

 

 

 

lorrestyptrast ter Genteel% 	cutest, vibe set boo 
illritissal A rebirimithaii-eraiiiillied CIA dlereeteets pertsieiss 
to ib. Tarns lepert. 

SLACIDAGN. Jereame Aokrert. 

Possible vriteess. Its-aasrine alloyed by tiortios Novel to hay* 
bees is Terriovs apartmeet ea the Meat w?ams. according la CLring-‘,n. 
Otte assassination plot was asesssed. 



1/3 gill14-14., 5e.) 
cl-to,-

- 
us eii  	4035 

3 

swami, There )1. Jr. 

Ulla& 	end& Ilex the meet el Waller Ilberillas. 

Mimes! eepreemelbeis Lavers retold! Marteite est Welber 
libeekies. 

1111111.0=11, Codes Sees. 

A ) 

"of- 111111Millis 
Feeelbis witeeee6 

4,K\S 4/ 
\ satong. Ube,* K. 

Peeelbie *Mem b' titer ameleiell Ida Putties,  Pobliestleas, 
* lsllWog  Paw% lobe bee bees laweeitgelivg CIA is Miami. May 
be limbed Se Mmisilissi/ee 

sun. Mara. 

viaseee. Clear be we . Ilbeer•Oeuell seeelbog Wen Vie 
seeseellmmiles is WKS. *en  *Alai Soill eermillea. 

1111111111, itbobsed. 

Aaeleleat OA ler Gauges. 

11/0211112)0, 

Cubes. Peeeilbie witeees. ilkeiresdiai  Ile Sees Aeitrews. 
lbeeeede Brae elapeeeeei aeries  alsawoe preliseLeary liessies 004 
tlarriaas rrlil son* kiss se else et the seseseisks. 

1/3 gill14-14., 5e.) 
cl-to,-

- 
us eii  	4035 

3 

swami, There )1. Jr. 

Ulla& 	end& Ilex the meet el Waller Ilberillas. 

Mimes! eepreemelbeis Lavers retold! Marteite est Welber 
libeekies. 

1111111.0=11, Codes Sees. 

A ) 

"of- 111111Millis 
Feeelbis witeeee6 

4,K\S 4/ 
\ satong. Ube,* K. 

Peeelbie *Mem b' titer ameleiell Ida Putties,  Pobliestleas, 
* lsllWog  Paw% lobe bee bees laweeitgelivg CIA is Miami. May 
be limbed Se Mmisilissi/ee 

sun. Mara. 

viaseee. Clear be we . Ilbeer•Oeuell seeelbog Wen Vie 
seeseellmmiles is WKS. *en  *Alai Soill eermillea. 

1111111111, itbobsed. 

Aaeleleat OA ler Gauges. 

11/0211112)0, 

Cubes. Peeeilbie witeees. ilkeiresdiai  Ile Sees Aeitrews. 
lbeeeede Brae elapeeeeei aeries  alsawoe preliseLeary liessies 004 
tlarriaas rrlil son* kiss se else et the seseseisks. 

1/3 gill14-14., 5e.) 
cl-to,-

- 
us eii  	4035 

3 

swami, There )1. Jr. 

Ulla& 	end& Ilex the meet el Waller Ilberillas. 

Mimes! eepreemelbeis Lavers retold! Marteite est Welber 
libeekies. 

1111111.0=11, Codes Sees. 

A ) 

"of- 111111Millis 
Feeelbis witeeee6 

4,K\S 4/ 
\ satong. Ube,* K. 

Peeelbie *Mem b' titer ameleiell Ida Putties,  Pobliestleas, 
* lsllWog  Paw% lobe bee bees laweeitgelivg CIA is Miami. May 
be limbed Se Mmisilissi/ee 

sun. Mara. 

viaseee. Clear be we . Ilbeer•Oeuell seeelbog Wen Vie 
seeseellmmiles is WKS. *en  *Alai see eermillea. 

1111111111, itbobsed. 

Aaeleleat OA ler Gauges. 

11/0211112)0, 

Cubes. Peeeilbie witeees. ilkeiresdiai  Ile Sees Aeitrews. 
lbeeeede Brae elapeeeeei aeries  alsawoe preliseLeary liessies 004 
tlarriaas rrlil son* kiss se else et the seseseisks. 



11. -fttie 	4631 

G 
Seek`cTew  

r 11(  

CASCLIEJR, J. 

Where& Cesviefell Urals!: lobe sashed dust Gersfeesie 
NW Wed be babe Ws. 

CAILSALLO, Sam. 

Cobra. Idea b. eirdselise Me ems isveeligellart• raw* 
WWI eir Clandess. 

Itaesealb, 

Passible mitoses. Perry Immo t m eladated Mot Castor loam 
a. TerriVe aperemeet early le Ibe ~deg rotas. hem As 
aseaseisatiee Opt wee allesedly diesseeed. 

CallETTA, Di. Nialielas. 

Cormier der New 0,1011011 PIA". 

corm, bfebis. 

Peesdble rte. Vas 4puseltered by Gerviewee elliee•se arena 
Dodd Verde mod Lids Ilembeself, mess east *S aseeesiselies. 

COLYSK, &rase. S r. 

Ailiemaey be Sergio Arcadia Ilsdalu 

001111113121T, Seuriee 

Judas fa Illovotio aborted rase agebset Gartisoa, 

11. -fttie 	4631 

G 
Seek`cTew  

r 11(  

CASCLIEJR, J. 

Where& Cesviefell Urals!: lobe sashed dust Gersfeesie 
NW Wed be babe Ws. 

CAILSALLO, Sam. 

Cobra. Idea b. eirdselise Me ems isveeligellart• raw* 
WWI eir Clandess. 

Itaesealb, 

Passible mitoses. Perry Immo t m eladated Mot Castor loam 
a. TerriVe aperemeet early le Ibe ~deg rotas. hem As 
aseaseisatiee Opt wee allesedly diesseeed. 

CallETTA, Di. Nialielas. 

Cormier der New 0,1011011 PIA". 

corm, bfebis. 

Peesdble rte. Vas 4puseltered by Gerviewee elliee•se arena 
Dodd Verde mod Lids Ilembeself, mess east *S aseeesiselies. 

COLYSK, &rase. S r. 

Ailiemaey be Sergio Arcadia Ilsdalu 

001111113121T, Seuriee 

Judas fa Illovotio aborted rase agebset Gartisoa, 

11. -fttie 	4631 

G 
Seek`cTew  

r 11(  

CASCLIEJR, J. 

Where& Cesviefell Urals!: lobe sashed dust Gersfeesie 
NW Wed be babe Ws. 

CAILSALLO, Sam. 

Cobra. Idea b. eirdselise Me ems isveeligellart• raw* 
WWI eir Clandess. 

Itaesealb, 

Passible mitoses. Perry Immo t m eladated Mot Castor loam 
a. TerriVe aperemeet early le Ibe ~deg rotas. hem As 
aseaseisatiee Opt wee allesedly diesseeed. 

CallETTA, Di. Nialielas. 

Cormier der New 0,1011011 PIA". 

corm, bfebis. 

Peesdble rte. Vas 4puseltered by Gerviewee elliee•se arena 
Dodd Verde mod Lids Ilembeself, mess east *S aseeesiselies. 

COLYSK, &rase. S r. 

Ailiemaey be Sergio Arcadia Ilsdalu 

001111113121T, Seuriee 

Judas fa Illovotio aborted rase agebset Gartisoa, 



CUMMINGS, Rayrnon (or Richard). 

Possible witness. Cab driver who claims he drove Oswald 
and Ferris to Ruby's club. 

CUBCO.Gelpi, Jose Manuel. 

Cuban. Delegate of the Christian Democratic Movement in 
New Orleans. Collected funds for the Cuban Revolutionary Council. 

D.ALZELL. William Wayne. 

Witness. Brought to Garrison's office by a subpoena issued 
3 June 1967. One of the incorporators of Friends of Democratic 
Cuba. 

DANN, Sal. 

Attorney for Jack Ruby. Has urged that Garrison be disbarred. 

DAVE. Eugene C. 

Possible witness. Dean Andrews claimed Davis used the alias 
Clay or Clem Bertrand, said by Garrison to have been used as an 
alias by Sbaw. Andrews was convicted of perjury. 

Associated with Gerald Patrick Hemming Jr. in giving para. 
— 
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FERNANDEZ Barcena, Fernando Jose. 

Cuban. A GOC infiltration agent at the training camp at 
Lacombe, La. 

FERNANDEZ Hechavarria, Alberto Federico. 

Cuban. Possible witness. Associated with Lawrence J. 
Laborde. 

FORNES, tau. 

Cuban. Alleged by Carlos Quiroga to have been cue of a 
nineteen men Miami group that underwent Para-military training 
at Lacombe, La. 

FOWLER Perillait, Alberto Casimir. 

GARCIA Gonzales, Manuel. 

Cuban. Garrison reportedly seeking GARCIA as witness of 
culprit. May not smut. 

GARRISON James C, • 

District Attorney, New Orleans Paris.k.) 
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GILL, G. Wray. 

'Atternoy for Eugene C. Davis. 

tIONZALEZ De Torres Alvaro', Bernardo. 

Cuban. Investigator for Garrison. Aka Bernardo Torres. 

GURVICH, William H. 

Possible witness for the defense. Former Garrison investi-
gator who is now opposed to his tactics and has stated that he 
does not have a case. 

HAGGERTY, Edward. 

Judge. Presiding at trial of Shaw. 

Ex-marine, soldier of Luta:pea was leader of a group engaged 
para•military trainingtrCuben. s. 

HERNANDEZ, Frank. 

Lawyer for Sergio Arcacha Smith. 
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IVON, Louis. 
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Possible witness and weirdo. Claims he attended in 1963 
two meetings held by Oswald, Ruby, Shaw, and an unidentified 
Cuban. 

KIMBLE, Jules R. 
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NOVEL, Gordon Dwane. 

Possible witness, although to date Garrison has not been 
able to extradite him from Ohio. Like Norton, Novel falsely 
claims affiliation with CIA. 

ODIO, Sylvia (Mrs.) 

Possible witness. Lives in Dallas, where, she claims, 
she was visited by two Cubans and Oswald. 

ODOM, Lee. 

Possible witness. Garrison claimed he found Odom's 
address in notebooks of both Oswald and Shaw. He further 
claimed that the address in Oswald's notebook had been encoded 
by a series of mathematical manipulations. 

OSER, Alvin. 

Assistant DA for Garrison. 

PANEQUE Y BATISTA, Victor Manuel. 

Cuban. According to Carlos Quiroga, was in charge of training 
at the camp at Lacombe, La. 
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ROGERS, Jack N. 

New Orleans lawyer in tomb with Garrison's staff. 

RUSSO, Perry S. 

Chief witness 1 date for Garrison. Has given testimony 
linking Shaw, Ferris, and Oswald in • eenspiracy to assassinate 
President Kennedy. 

SANTANA Galindo, Emilio. 

Possible witness or defendant. Was questioned by Garrison 
for Ave days in February 1967. 

FFER, Everett Gordon. 

An attorney  who allegedly took from Ferri* a deposition that 
he knew Oswald. It is further alleged that Garrison started his 
investigation on the basis of this deposition. 

SCHLUMBERGER Well Surveying Corp. 

Novel alleged that this eon:splay owned the salinities. anti 
=plosives stolen from the Houma bunker. 

SCHULINGICA).1P, Oliver P. 
•, 	 . 

Judge. Denied motions Bled by attorney Milton Brener on 
behalf of Layton Patriek.Martens. 
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SCIAMBRA, Andrew. 

Chief investigator for Garrison. 

SHAW, Clay L. 

The accused. Garrison charges that he was involved in • 
conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy. 

S1 A, Frank 3. 

Attorney. Gave legal advice to Dean Andrews. 

SHERIDA.N, Walter. 

Possible witness. NBC investigator accused by Garrison of 
attempted bribery in connection with the case. 

SHIISTONE, Cecil Maxwell. 

Financial supporter of Garrison; member of Truth and Cane-
queues'. 

SUGGS. Edward Stuart. 

Possible witness. Alcoholic who has been in a psychiatric ward 
and was wanted in 1952 in Houston on a murder charge. Has made 
various allegations about the involvement of Ferrie and others in 
the assassination. @ Jack S. Martin. 
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director, Federal Bureau of Investiga 
101116 s hi ng o n , D. C. 

-Mr. Orrin 41. Sart1WW 

42 Chief, Division of Protective Security 
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,ARIBJECT: Transmittal Notice 

-The attached material, which is described below, is transmitted for 
your information and retention. 

Y 	
Yu 

: Copy of eaorandom dated November "21, 1967 to XX, lgr.„„Blubsadia. 
Mr. Briggs, with attached material concerwtag WW1.  

tit San Miguel, Apt. 4, Saliaaa, Cal7ruta.  

`A47r5.5414- S tlitZ-41„d 	Py,es 4..c1 
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•- 1967 NOV .24 	141,35 

ft 	 ii 	
4 . 	••• ■•• 1 	 %I 40  	I  

O: 	 Mr. ituho en , • •.-.4 

--APROM: H - James E. 

When the Secretary received the attached cable on 
'November 13, I called Mr. Duke Merriam, Senator Kuchel's Legislative Assistant, to ascertain if he had any 
information regarding Mr. Amenhauser and why he might have sent a telegram to the Secretary. After checking his files, Mr. iferriam said Amenhauser had contacted 
Senator Ruchelts office several times previously, some- '-,- -*=times giving predictions of dire events. Air. Merriam Amid he thought SY and the FBI should know about Mr. 
-Amenhauser. Mr. Merriam sent me copies of theSenator's on .Mr. Amenhauser. Two copies of the file are -, At! Aattached.  
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